m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990.

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning and endin

B Check if C Name of organization

applicable:

Sanes’ | WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION

D Employer identification number

gl??;.nnas Doing business as 23-7380557

e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

il 7 1899 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIKE 400 516-542-4700

2 City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts § 4,910,275,

nmended| EAST MEADOW, NY 11554

{55 | F Name and address of principal office:DR .« DEBORAH ANTOINE
Perit® | SAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates?

| Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3) L] 501(c) (

J W

ebsite: p» WWW . WOMENSSPORTSFOUNDATION.ORG

H(b) Are all subardinates included'?I:]YeS I:] No
)< (insertno.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or |:] 527 If "No," attach a list.
H(c) Group exemption number B>

H(a) Is this a group return

DYes @ No

(see instructions)

K_Form of organization: [ X ] Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other B> [ L Year of formation: 197fﬂ_M State of legal domicile: DE
|Part || Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: CREATING LEADERS BY PROVIDING
g ALL GIRLS ACCESS TO SPORTS, FITNESS AND BETTER HEALTH
E 2 Check this box P I:I if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 32
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... ... . 4 30
® | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line2a) | _...............cccccovviiiiinns 5 14
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (eSHMALe if NECESSANY) ....._..............cccooorrrrooovoreeoeeeeeereesesoeeeeeeeeeeee oo 6 30
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), iIne 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Formd@Rg- T 4ills B B B iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinaes 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year ;
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vlll,line1h) W& S & & W ... .. ... 2 ¥ 125 . 814. 3,874,220,
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part Viil, line2g) . o W& & @& 0. 0.
& | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) .. = oo 25,316, 55,132,
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9, 10c, and 11e) ________________________ 16,122. -235,563.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 2,167,252, 3,693,789,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .. 646,332, 445,116,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
] 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 842,835. 768,891,
g | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), fine 116) ... 0 . 37,000.
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 282,385,
Wi 47 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) ... ... . ... 1,020,769, 1,147,491,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) .. ... 2,509,936, 2 . 398, é 98.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from ine 12 ..o -342,684. 1,295,291.
Eg Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
S| 20 Totalassets (PartX, line 16) . 4,518,903, 5,588,711,
<3| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, ine 26) 261,016. 400,692.
EE Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 ... 4,257,887, 5,188,019,

|—_art Il | Signature Block
Under penalties of perju g
true, correct, and complel

pfficer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

| /0/5’/1")

Sign } Signature of officer Date 1
Here DR. DEBORAH ANTOINE, CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ"g"‘ (]| PTIN
Paid AARON SHAPIRO seemployed P01 333816

Preparer |Firm'sname p LOEB & TROPER LLP
Use Only | Firm'saddressy, 655 THIRD AVENUE, 12TH FLOOR

Firm'sEINp 13-1517563

NEW YORK, NY 10017 Phoneno.212-867-4000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ..o @ Yes l:] No
g32001 11-11-16  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Page2
Part il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any liNe in this Part Il ... . ..o sseeieiereesseaseeererssieeeees |E )
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
WE CREATE LEADERS BY ENSURING GIRLS SAFE AND EQUITABLE ACCESS TO
SPORTS.WE SEEK TO ACHIEVE GENDER EQUALITY AND INCLUSIVITY IN PHYSICAL
ACTIVITY AND SPORTS SO THAT ALL CAN ACCESS THE FQUNDATIONAL BENEFITS
PROVIDED THRQUGH ATHLETICS ON AND OFF THE FIELD.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

Prior FOrM 990 0F 990-EZ2 ettt [ves [(XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... .. ... l___|Yes [E No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: } (Expenses $ 4 1 0 I 6 7 2 e including grants of $ 2 2 4 I 3 6 6 ° ) (Revenue $ )
PARTICIPATION - OVER THE PAST 43 YEARS, THE FOUNDATION HAS PROVIDED
MORE THAN $80 MILLION IN CASH AND CURRICULUM GRANTS TO ORGANIZATIONS
NATIONALLY AND SERVED MORE THAN 1.8 MILLION GIRLS NATIONWIDE, WITH A
FOCUS ON GIRLS LIVING IN UNDER-RESQURCED COMMUNITIES. THROQUGH THE
FOUNDATION'S THREE SIGNATURE PARTICIPATION PROGRAMS, GOGIRLGO!
EDUCATION CURRICULUM, SPORTS 4 LIFE'S PROGRAM AND TRAVEL & TRAINING
FUND, THE FOUNDATION HELPS SEDENTARY GIRLS TO BECOME MORE ACTIVE,
PROVIDES INCREASED ACCESS FOR GIRLS TO PARTICIPATE IN QUALITY YOUTH
DEVELOPMENTAL SPORTS PROGRAMS AND HELPS ELITE ATHLETES ADDRESS
FINANCIAL OBSTACLES THAT CAN IMPEDE THEIR ABILITY TO COMPETE.

4b (Code: ) (Expansas $ 8 1 1 I 4 6 9 e including grants of $ 2 1 9 I 2 5 0 0 ) (Hevanue $ )
EDUCATION - THE FOUNDATION ANNUALLY RESPONDS TO THOUSANDS OF REQUESTS
FOR INFORMATION FROM FEMALE ATHLETES, PARENTS, COACHES, THE MEDIA AND
THE GENERAL PUBLIC, AND DISTRIBUTES EDUCATIONAL INFORMATION EACH YEAR.
A MAJOR PART OF THE FOUNDATION'S EDUCATION EFFORTS INCLUDES THE
DELIVERY OF RESEARCH-BASED FACTS AND MESSAGES ABQUT THE BENEFITS OF
GIRLS PLAYING SPORTS,BEING ACTIVE AND THE HIGHER HEALTH RISKS THEY
ENCOUNTER WHEN THEY DO NOT, TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

4c (Code: } (Expenses$ 1 7 9 I 0 5 8 ¢ including grants of $ 0 ° ) (Hevanua $ )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Exm $ 2 4 8 7 l 9 8 s __including grants of $ 1 I 5 0 0 ° ) (Revenue $ )
_4e__Total program service expenses B> 1,649,397,
Form 990 (2016) -
632002 11-11-16 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2016) WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Page3

[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," COMPIELE SCRBAUIE A | et 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
publc:office? /. "Yes, conplete-ScheauieiC; PAITL ..omvmmn st S i sy sy s E sk v 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, PArt Il .. ...................c.c.ocooiiueiieeeeeeeeeee e 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill . .. . .. .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il .. . . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIT I ... .. ..\ oi\oio oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV | ... et 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable. '
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
POV o s s e R T S T T TSy 0o 500yt A SR e AR A R A A A 40 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Part IX | ...............ccccccoooiieoieeeeee oo 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . . .. ... e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
SRR ERR AN . oo s s e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
ormore? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1800 IV || ... ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, PArt1 | . ...t 17 | X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1cand 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il | .. ..., 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule Gy Part Il ... 19 X
Form 990 (2016)
632003 11-11-16
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Form 990 (2016) WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . ... .. 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . . 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and 22 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCNEAUIB U | et 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schadula . TN SGOIOIRERN sy S e T o R PSS el 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .. .. ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exeMPt DONAST | ittt 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... .. ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| . . .. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SCROAUIE L, PAMTT oottt ettt 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes, "
e LT ——— 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il . . s 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . .. .. ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M .. .. .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " COMPIete SCRBUIE M | _____..................coo. oot 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, PArt ||| .........oooieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAIt Il et 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ll, lll, or IV, and
Part VN8 T ettt et ettt et ettt 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . .. 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ..o 38 | X
Form 990 (2016)

632004 11-11-16
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Form 990 (2016) WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Pageb
PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartv. ]

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable . 1a 74
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) WInNINGs 10 PrIZE WINMEIST ... ... .ottt ettt ettt ic
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 14
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ... ... .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © . .. ... ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . .. 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8B86-T 2 .. .. 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WeTe NOEAAX AOAUCHIDITT ., uuciuusicsmssummsinmsisssionssausoisn v ssnmsns s ess s e ey TS B e e Y R B S s 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of §75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. . . . . 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
YO ile FOMM B2B2? ...ttt ettt es s ettt ettt eee e e et ene e eee 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... ... ... .. [ 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization recsived a contribution of gualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromM theM.) | ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. ! 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . ... ... .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand ... .. 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2016)

632005 11-11-186
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Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and fora "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Form990f2016) WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Pageb -

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ettt tseeseesseesseseeereraizases D?J
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... . 1a 32
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... ib 30

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, tristee, orkey BIMPIOYEOT. ... s oo st b vt b S D e L0 b b i s 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . ...

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or StockhOIders? s

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more:mambers of the.goveming body ... s e e 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing DOAY? e 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

@ The gOVEIMING DOGY? oo et 8a | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing Doy Y gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisenss. 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

L]

o o |8 [
b T R B - o ST

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "“Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction poliCY ? . 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEOQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the Organization || ... ...t et 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUring the Year? e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... . — L e e B e i 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PNY ,CA ,CT ,GA, IL ,ME ,MA ,NH,NJ,TX,PA,VA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Eﬂ Own website I:| Another's website [Xj Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: P>
DR. DEBORAH ANTOINE - 516-542-4700
1899 HEMPSTEAD TURNPIKE, SUITE 400, EAST MEADOW, NY 11554
632006 11-11-18 Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) WOMEN'S SPORTS FQUNDATION 23-7380557 Page?
Part VIl| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI |:]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | st the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(&) (8) (©) (©) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | .o cfegf'rf"gg‘tm - Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week “’_fﬁ"“ #nd adirector/ustee) from from related other
(list any ‘§ the organizations compensation
hours for | S -] organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | £ |2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g = g §., and related
below s 5 5| & Eé 5 organizations
line) HEIREEISIE
(1) BILLIE JEAN KING 10.00
FOUNDER AND HONORARY CHAIR X X 25,000, 0. 0.
(2) SANDRA VIVAS 10.00
CO-CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) MADELINE WEINSTEIN 10.00
CO-CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ANGELA HUCLES 10.00
PRESIDENT X X 36,000. 0. 0.
(5) WARDE MANUEL 5.00
SECRETARY-TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ANGELA RUGGIERO 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7) GRETE ELIASSEN 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ILANA KLOSS 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) KATHRYN OLSON 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(10) LARRY SCOTT 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) AIMEE MULLINS 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{12) ALANA NICHOLS 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(13) BENITA FITZGERALD MOSLEY 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) CHRISTINE DRIESSEN 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(15) JAYMA MEYER 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0 0 0.
(16) JESSICA MENDOZA 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0%
(17) JOSH GRAU 5.00 ‘
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
632007 11-11-18 Form 990 (2016)
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23-7380557

Page 8

Form 990 (2016) WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION
’T:’art Vﬂ! Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average | ostan, Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week gfficar:and a diractor/triatee) from from related other
(list any -g the organizations compensation
hours for | S B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g2 N (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ = g |2 and related
blier:z;v % % g E: %% % organizations
(18) KELLEY CORNISH 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(19) LAILA ALI 5.00 _
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(20) LARISSA FONTAINE 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(21) LISA M. CREGAN 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(22) LIZ MIERSCH 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(23) RICHARD LAPCHICK 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(24) SARAH HUGHES 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0=
(25) SARAH ROBB O'HAGAN 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(26) SHARON LOVE 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
b Sub-total ) > 61,000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... > 232 P 605. 0. 15 I 712
d Total (addlines b and 16) ..........oocooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiieeeiiees | < 293,605, 0. 15,712,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable ’
compensation from the organization P 2._’_
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INAIVIGUA! || ||.................ocoiieeieeeeeeeeeeeeee e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such Person ..................................\oeis 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (€
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2016)
632008 11-11-16
. . 8
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Form 990 WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557
|:I5art Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ g the organizations compensation
(list any § “E organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
hoursfor | & | _ E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related 8|8 2 and related
organizations % = £ organizations
below s Sls|E E|=
line) HE IR
(27) STEPHANIE TOLLESON 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0
(28) SUSAN MORRISON 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(29) TAMIKA CATCHINGS 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(30) TERRI AUSTIN 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0 0. 0.
(31) MORI TAHERIPOUR 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(32) TIINA SMITH 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0
(33) DEBORAH SLANER LARKIN 50.00 ‘
CEO X 131,805, 0. 8,028,
(34) ALEIA NAYLOR 40.00 ,
VP ,MARKETING X 100,800. 0. 7,684.
Total to Part VI, Section A, in@ 1€ oo 232,605, 15,712,
632201
04-01-16
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Form 990 (2016) WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Page9
Part VII 1 Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule Q contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... i eiesssseeirreaeienens |:]
(A) (B) (C) D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R%"g&“&%ﬂggfd
exempt function business sactions
revenue revenue 512 -514
£2£| 1a Federated campaigns ... .. 1a
g 3| b Membershipdues . . ... . . b
m‘E ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... ... ic 1,062,257,
%:_E d Related organizations ... id
g‘ E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.gg f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
,3 = similar amounts not included above . 1f 2,811 963,
gg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 7,567.
O8] h Total.Addlinesta-df ..o > 3,874,220,
Business Co
3 2a
c
o e
a f All other program service revenue ...
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... | <
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... | 33 758, 33,758,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
B ROYAIES ...t | <
() Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents ...
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rental income or (I0SS) ..., »
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 858,553,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 837,179,
¢ Gainor(loss) ... 21,374,
d Netgaiibrlo8s) eomsmmummmrmsmne e, | - 21,374, 21 374,
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
qé: including $ 1,062,257, of
? contributions reported on line 1c). See
% Part IV, line 18 ... al 89 400,
g b Less: direct expenses b 379,307,
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ............... | -289,907, -289 907,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ... a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . .. .. ... b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... | 4
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a SPEAKERS FEES 900099 52,000, 52,000,
b MISCELLANEOUS 900099 2,344, 2,344,
c
d Allotherrevenue .. .. . ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . 54,344,
12 Total revenue. Seginstructions. ... | < 3,693,789, 0, 0, -180,431,
632009 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
10
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Form 990 (2016)

WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION

23-7380557 page10

[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note(x:; any line in this Part I)((B)(C)D) @
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, P .
75,8, G, and 105 of Part Vi Tosones | Progamionis | Mampmertad | Fucens
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21 261,030. 261,030.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ine22 ... . . 184,086, 184,086,
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 200,833, 125,722, 35,747. 39,364.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages .. ... ... 452,523. 331,691- 74,673- 56,159.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include '
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 20,328, 14,089. 3,;333. 2,906,
9 Other employee benefits ... ... 35,452. 25,890- 4,137- 5,425-
10 Payrolltaxes ... .. 49,755. 34,417. 8:159. 7,179.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a ‘Management , ... oo
b legal . ... 6,395, 173. 6,222,
© ACCOUNtNG .. ... . 101,333, 101,333,
d Lobbying ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 37,000. 37,000.
f Investment managementfees ... 13,021, 13,021,
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 491,666. 307,694. 122,607. 61,365.
12 Advertising and promotion ... 64,272- 47,960. 3,457. 71855.
13 Office eXpenses ... ... 67,577. 47,558. 2,207, 17,812,
14 Information technology 55,881. 38,035, 9,410. 8,436.
15  Royalties ....ocvmmmesamnenmnmans
T8 DO e 142,240. 98,086. 23,424, 20,730.
17 Travel 126,646. 99,414. 11,127, 16,105, .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings . 7,024, 7,024.
200 Interast ..o
21 Paymentsto affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 10,313. 7,136. 1,656. 1,521.
28 INSUMANCE ..., 21,539, 21,539.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a
b
c
d
e All other expenses 39,584, 19,392, 19,664. 528.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,398,498, 1,649,397. 466,716. 282,385,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » I:I if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
832010 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016 WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Page11
Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Coshenomiiorsstbeemiy ... s s 1 872,985,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2,050,756. 2 1,349,941.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 1,441,035,
4 Accounts receivable, N8t . ...o— 1,109,362.] 4 3,719,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L . . . ... e, 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
‘:;3 employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of Sch L 6
n 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
= 8 Inventories fOr sale OFUSE ... ... ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .. 161,199.| 9o 159,815,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 523,662.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 460,824, 20,648.] 10¢c 62,838.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 1,060,033.] 11 1,686,896,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 116,905.] 12 11,482,
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets | ... 14
16  Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 .. 15
____| 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... 4,518,903.] 16 5,588,711
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses 114,982.] 17 83,442.
18 Grants payable e 143,500.] 18 288,115,
19 Deferred reVeNUE | . . . . e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
9 |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ..., 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
2 1 o —————— 2,534. 25 29,135,
26__Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... T 261,016.] 26 400,692, .
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> l)_ﬂ and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ;
% 27 Unrestricted Net @SSelS 1,411,225. 27 1,641,107,
T |28 Temporarily restricted Netassets ... 1,963,250, 28 2,663,500.
T (29 Permanently restricted et asSets ..._...............oooccoeiririniinieniininieresnec 883,412,| 20 883,412.
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> I:I
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
<$ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . ... ... 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . ... 32
z 33 Total net assets orfund balances ... . 4,257,887. 33 5,188,019.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 4,518,903.] 34 5,588,711,
Form 990 (2016)
632011 11-11-16
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Form 990 (2016) WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Page12
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ...t [:I
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), N 12) 3,693,789,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), i@ 25) | __._._...._........cccccommmiimmmeresnreeoseeeeeeeeeeesreeeeee 2,398,498.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract iNe 2 from N 1 1 ’ 295 a 291.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) _ . 4,257,887,
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) ON INVEStMENtS -44,544.
6 Donated services and use of facilities | .. ...
7 INVESIMENE BXPENSES || ... ittt ettt e et ettt
8  Prior period AdjUSIMONES .. ... .ot -320,615.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
SO IEY) v e e P 10 5,188,019,
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting '
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ...t ere e s nee e @
Yes | No

1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:] Cash IE Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
L__] Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . 2h | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
IZ] Separate basis [ consolidated basis :} Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... .. ... 2c | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB CIrCUIAr A-1337 || ..o 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2016)

632012 11-11-18
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iﬁ:ﬁouot‘xﬂ) Public Charity Status and Public Support OENE;SET

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

intamal Revsalis:Servios P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557

|Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part. See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{(b){1)(A)(i).
:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
C]a hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
[ ] Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)
11 [:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 508(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a [] Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b [ Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type |l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

BWON

~N o 4]

0 00 WO O

10

f Enter the number of supported Organizations ... .. ... ettt e e e s l J
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (i) Type of organization [i'\" ST WWBIW%EUN 'SfECl‘,J (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 (- IHAOE COSINETE support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) | _Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. ea2021 09-21-18  Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 WOMEN 'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Page2
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) '
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IlI. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

3,220,761, 2,818,006, 3,831,471, 2,125,814, 3,874,220, 15,870,272,

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

3,220,761, 2,818,006, 3,831,471, 2,125,814, 3,874,220, 15,870,272,

column () 757,866,
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 15,112 406,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 3,220,761, 2,818,006, 3,831 471, 2,125,814, 3,874,220, 15,870,272,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 15,949.] 17,452.| 18,076., 27,998.] 33,758.] 113,233.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in PartVI) 64,927. 16,122, 54,344.] 135,393,
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 16,118 898, .
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see INStrUCtONS) 12 ’
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boxX and StOP NEFe ... e, p[ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line B, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... ... ... 14 93.76 %
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 81.14 %
16a 38 1/3% support test - 2016, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... »[X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . > CI '

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . | g |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... » |:|
18 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... | 4 I:I

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 WOMEN 'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Pages
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to .
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to

or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .. ...

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 . ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand10b ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carredon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ..o
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this DOX and SEOD MEIE ...ttt ettt L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage .
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15 ................oooooceeiiieiiiiiiiiiiis 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il line 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... ... ... | 2 D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... . | 2 D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ..................... | 3 D A
632023 00-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Pages
PartlV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used excilusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9¢c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type [l non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
632024 09-21-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 WOMEN 'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Pages

| Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V.

Yes | No

11a

11b

11¢c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes | No

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes | No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes | No

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions).

a l:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [_IThe organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below.

c I:] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supportad organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes | No

2b

3a

3b

632025 08-21-16
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[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All

other Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

o B W N (-

DO h (DN =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

[+]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

-~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

ia

Average monthly cash balances

1ib

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

id

° o0 T |w

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2  Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

w

»H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® |~ (D |;

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

@ [~ O |t &

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

LS BN [ T | VI P

@ ;R W =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

~

instructions).

|:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

632026 09-21-16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 WOMEN 'S SPORTS FOUNDATION

23-7380557 Page7

|Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions
9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount
0] (i) (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Unde;gzg'(l)t:létlons Ag:m:) ;‘:: 2:518

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions

W

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

TR0 a0 |on

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2016 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

o o O [T |

Excess from 2016

832027 09-21-16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 WOMEN 'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Pages
Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part 1V, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME :

SPEAKER FEES

MISCELLANEQUS

632028 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OME No. 16460047
T osgon 80-ED) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 6
ECR . P> Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. Open to Public

e e areeu™ | p» Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. ‘,’,fspecﬁon

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part 1I-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5§ (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

@ Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Il1.

Name of organization Employer identification number

WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION ay=1380557

[Partl-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2 Political campaign activity @Xpenditlures | . .. ... >3
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activitios | ... ... ... e s

[PartI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . ... ... >3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4955 P> 3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this yYear? . D Yes |.___J No
da Was a Cormection MAGET | et [:l Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

[PartI-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . .. . | g
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
OXOMPL FUNCHION ACHVILIES ||| | . oottt >
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
MOETTE 5ormmasnmnonsvimeson i fo 3 s s S 3 A RS B A T P >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL fOr this Yar? ..__................oooieiemmiemssoeemsssosnsssoessnsssssses oo [ Jves [ Ino

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's | contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. |  promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ.

LHA
632041 11-10-18
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 WOMEN 'S SPORTS FQUNDATION 23-7380557 Page2
Part ll-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).
A Check P [ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P |:] if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Fili Affiliated grou
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(:r)ﬁzialt';gn’s (b) Itlotals ol

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) ... ...
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures . ... ..., 2,398,498,
............................................................ 2,398,498.
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns. 269,925,
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

- © O 0 T o

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% offine 1) ... 67,481,
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0- 0.

i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0 0.
j Ifthere is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting S@CHION 4011 BaX fOr thiS YOAIT . ittt ittt ittt ettt ettt et ettt ettt e ettt et e e eeeee e seenneseasrasas E] Yes D No
4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

5 @

|
o ﬁscgf‘y"e';‘:fe‘;z;ing i (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 291,457, 258,416. 275,497. 269,925./ 1,095,295,
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e})) 1,642,943.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures 3,482, 3,482,
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 72,864. 64,604, 68,874. 67,481. 273,823,
e Grassroots ceiling amount )
(150% of line 2d, column (e)) 410,735.

f_Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Page3
[ Part II-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

Foreach "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of;
MOMMEGHTER o cvscmsnesesoessss BTR3NS AR ESTEE .
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1)?
Media advertisements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? .. .
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? |
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

i Other activities?

S@ -0 00 0o
<
o
5
w
it
8
3
@
3
o4
@
»
)
Q
@
2
5]
I
o
e
=3
@D
-
c
=3
=
-3

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d_lf the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? ...
_ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

2]

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2

38 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part IlI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers . — 1
2  Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
9 COPBTEIBRT . cccououssisceos i 885055 mmsmnsmss sene s esess e st e St 2a
b Carryoverfromlastyear .. . ... . 2b
O TRl et 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e)dues . ... 3
4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
i ——— 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (seeinstructions) ... ... 5

5
|Part IV | Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1: Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 6
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Publi
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990, Open to. ublic
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557

{Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear . .~~~
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atendof year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . m Yes [___| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible DAVELE DONSMT _...ivvceecniertces i Fd Yes D No
[Part Il |Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat |____l Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

LS LI SN/ R R

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
@ Total number of conservation easements ... .. ... . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... T 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @ o 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
i T 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation e L D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

[
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()

il . 3L T Cdves [Tno

9 InPart XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8,

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 B
et e

2  If the organization received or held works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

= Eavanue inciaded.on Fomm 980, PEREVILINET wusmamsismmmmmmesmmmmmmomm . > $
b_Assets included in Form 990, PartX ... | ]
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

632051 08-20-16

29
09510929 733030 3213 2016.04020 WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 3213__ 1



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 page?2
[ Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a [ public exhibition
b ‘:l Scholarly research
c l:] Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5§  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ... . [ ] Yes
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
OO PAIEND s comsatses s TS g erssmnssososse s SSSSE Rce [T ves
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

d D Loan or exchange programs

e El Other

I:’No

DNO

Amount
c ic
d id
e ie
e R T ———————— f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes D No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on PartXill ... [:]
l Part V l Endowment Funds. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
| (a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of yearbalance . 935 333, 746 630, 701,310, 719,520, 842 292,
b Contributions .. .~~~ 0, 190,000,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 7,703, -1,297, 45,320, -18,210, 22,846,
d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...
f Administrative expenses 5,628, 145,618,
g End of year balance 937,408, 935,333, 746,630, 701,310, 719.520, A
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment [ %
b Permanent endowment p» 94.20 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> 5.80 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
(i) related organizations 3a(ii X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? .. ... 3b
4 _ Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the or anization's endowment funds.
] Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (e) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ta Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements . 338,463. 338,463, 0.
d Equipment 159,057, 107,395, 51,662.
e e, e 26,142, 14,966. 11,3178,
Total. Add lines 1a through te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10c) N 62,838,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
632052 08-29-16
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Page3
| Part VII[ Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . .~~~
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
_ A

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)
—_(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)
(2
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
_(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, L . | 3
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2) DEFERRED RENT 29,135,
3)
4)
()
(6)
7)
(8)
_
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... > 29 ,135.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization'’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xli| [}]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

! Totalrevenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 4,034,861,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12;

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a -44,544,

b Donated services and use of facilities ...~~~ 2b 398,637.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants ... ... 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) ... ..~~~ 2d ‘

v licvakihe b T —— 2e 354,093.
i e e . 3 3,680,768.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 'ia\ 13,021,

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 4b

i 4c 13,021,
5__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) ... 5 3,693,789,

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1 2,784,114,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ...~~~ 2a 398;637;

b Prior year adjustments ... 2b

C Otheriosses . ... 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIIlL) ... .. 2d

& A0 NSRRI, oo s ssermmrsseessmemssosmsos S Ao 2e 398,637,
L 3 2,385,477,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7o | 4a 13,021.

b Other (Describein PartXill) . ... 4b

5 RO MR BV 1m0 TS AR 4c 13,021,

5 _Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18) woooovveeeoo.......... 5 2,398,498,
Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5,and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION HAS DETERMINED THAT THERE ARE NO MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE RECOGNITION OR DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS. PERIODS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND SUBSEQUENT REMATN SUBJECT

TO EXAMINATION BY APPLICABLE TAXING AUTHORITIES.

PART V LINE 4

THE INCOME FROM THESE ASSETS WILL BE USED TO SUPPORT THE PURPOSE OF THE

FOUNDATION'S PARTICIPATION, EDUCATION, ADVOCACY, AND LEADERSHIP PROGRAMS.

632054 08-20-16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Pages
Part Xlll | Supplemental Information continued) '

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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SCHEDULE G OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

orm 990 or 980-EZ
(Fioem ° ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2 0 1 6
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. :
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. Open to Public

intomal Ravenus Service P> _Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 960-EZ) and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization

Employer identification number

WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [X] mai solicitations el ] Solicitation of non-government grants
b m Internet and email solicitations f l:| Solicitation of government grants
c f:] Phone solicitations g [E Special fundraising events

d [E In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? x] Yes [ INo
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

S iii) oi . v) Amount paid 5 .
(i) Name and address of individual S fSn i (iv) Gross receipts t;(J gor retaine'é by) | {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity s culoc from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contbutions? listed in col. (i) organiRtion
JFM GROUP - 629 FIFTH AVE, Yes | No
PELHAM, NY 10803 ASSIST WITH ANNUAL SALUTE X 1,151,657, 37,000, 1,114,657,
L | > 1,151,657, 37,000, 1,114 657,
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION

Part Il |

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes"
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lin

23-7380557 Page2

on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
es 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
2016 ANNUAL NONE (add col. (a) through
SALUTE ol ich

& (event type) (event type) (total number)

=

c

Q

E 1 Grossreceipts . . .. Lyl 657 1,151,657.
2 Less:Contributons 1,062,257. 1,062,257,
3 _Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 89,400, 89,400.
4 Cashprizes . ...
5 Noncashprizes | .. .. .. . .

g

g |6 Rentffaciltycosts . . . .

a

8|7 Foodandbeverages .

5
8 Entertainment .. ... .
9 Otherdirectexpenses 379,307, 379,307.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn () ... b= 379,307,
11_Not income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 8, column (d) ... B -289,907.

Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes"
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

Revenue

1 Grossrevenue ... . . . .

(a) Bingo

(b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(d) Total gaming (add

(c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))

s

2 Cash prizes

Direct Expenses

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

D Yes_ == %

No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . .

b If "Yes," explain:

632082 09-12-18
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 WOMEN 'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557 Pages

................................................................................. [ Jyves [InNo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? | e |:] Yes L_,.] No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theiorganization'sTaclily: ..o num i s T B T T T B i 13a %
b An-outsidefacilY o mmmerrr s e e e 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name P

Address P>

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

L Jves [Ino

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation B $

Description of services provided P

|:| Director/officer I:] Employee |:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICBNSE? | ... .. ... Cdves [ INo

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B> $

Part IV| supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v): and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions

632083 00-12-16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION _23-7380557 Pages

| Part IV | Supplemental Information (continueq)

Schedule G (Form 980 or 980-EZ)
632084
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 20 16

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule © (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

ADVOCACY - THE FOUNDATION HAS BEEN SERVING AS THE COLLECTIVE VOICE FOR

GIRLS AND WOMEN SINCE ITS INCEPTION. THE FOUNDATION'S ADVOCACY EFFORTS

FOCUS ON GENDER EQUITY, ACCESS AND OPPORTUNITY FOR UNDESERVED GIRLS AND

LEADERSHIP THROUGH SPORT FOR ALL WOMEN SO THAT THEY CAN ACHIEVE THEIR

PERSONAL POTENTIAL ON THE PLAYING FIELDS, IN THE CLASSROOM, IN THE

COMMUNITY AND IN THE WORKPLACE. THE FOUNDATION'S ANNUAL BLUE RIBBON

CONFERENCE OF ADVOCACY EXPERTS, SPORTS ADVOCACY NETWORK ("SAN") WORKS

WITH POLICYMAKERS, COLLEGIATE LEVEL COACHES, ADMINISTRATORS, NATIONAL

GOVERNING BODIES, AS WELL AS COMMUNITY LEADERS. THE FOUNDATION IS THE

FOUNDER OF THE ANNUAL NATIONAL GIRLS AND WOMEN IN SPORT DAY ("NGWSD" )

CELEBRATING GIRLS' AND WOMEN'S ACHIEVEMENTS IN BENEFITS FROM SPORT. NOW

IN ITS 31ST YEAR, NGWSD IS CELEBRATED EVERY FEBRUARY ON CAPITOL HILL,

WITH ADMINISTRATION AGENCIES AND IN ALL 50 STATES, WITH MORE THAN 400

LOCAL AND SCHOOL LED EVENTS TO COMMEMORATE THIS DAY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

RESEARCH - THE FOUNDATION CONDUCTS RESEARCH ON ISSUES RELATED TO

GENDER EQUALITY AND THE BENEFIT OF SPORTS/FITNESS FOR INDIVIDUALS OF

ALL ABILITIES MORE THAN 40 RESEARCH STUDIES HAVE BEEN CONDUCTED OVER

THE PAST FOUR DECADES. THE FOUNDATION IS CONSIDERED THE LEADING EXPERT

AND "GO-TO" RESOURCE IN THIS ARENA, WORKING WITH THOUSANDS OF NATIONAL

AND LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS, FROM THE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SECTORS, TO FUEL

EFFECTIVE PLANNING, ADVOCACY AND PROGRAMMING. PARTNERS HAVE INCLUDED

THE NATIONAL WOMEN'S LAW CENTER, THE ASPEN INSTITUTE'S PROJECT PLAY,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2Z, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
632211 08-25-16
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2016) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557

LAUREUS FOUNDATION, CENTER FOR RESEARCH ON PHYSICAL ACTIVITY, SPORT &

HEALTH ("CRPASH") HOUSED AT D'YOUVILLE COLLEGE, THE UNIVERSITY OF

MICHIGAN, AMONG OTHERS. THE FOUNDATION'S LATEST REPORT "TEEN SPORT IN

AMERICA: HEALTH, EDUCATION, SOCIAL ENGAGEMENT AND DIVERSITY" EXAMINES

YOUTH SPORTS AND THE INTERSECTION OF RISK AND PROTECTIVE FACTORS THAT

INFLUENCE YOUNG PEOPLE'S HEALTH BEHAVIORS, SOCIAL OQUTCOMES AND

EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT. THE FOUNDATION IS ALSO PREPARING TO LAUNCH A

NEW STUDY FUNDED BY DICK'S SPORTING GOODS FOUNDATION, "SPORTS

PARTICIPATION AND POSITIVE YOUTH DEVELOPMENT. "

LEADERSHIP - THE FOUNDATION'S ATHLETE LEADERSHIP CONNECTION ("ALC") IS

A DAY-LONG CONFERENCE DESIGNED TO FOSTER LEADERSHIP IN COLLEGIATE AND

CHAMPION ATHLETES AND TO HELP THEM SUCCESSFULLY TRANSITION FROM ACTIVE

COMPETITION TO THEIR NEXT PROFESSIONAL CAREER. WITH ACTION-DRIVEN

PANELS AND DYNAMIC WORKSHOPS LED BY BUSINESS AND SPORTS PROFESSIONALS,

THE FOUNDATION IS BUILDING ON THE LEADERSHIP MODEL ALREADY SET IN

MOTION THROUGH ATHLETIC PARTICIPATION. CANDID CONVERSATIONS, AN

EXTENSION OF THE ALC, REACHES HUNDREDS OF FEMALE STUDENT-ATHLETES ON

COLLEGE CAMPUSES AROUND THE COUNTRY TO EMPOWER AND EDUCATE THEM ON HOW

TO HARNESS THE POWER OF THEIR SPORT FOR CAREER SUCCESS.

EXPENSES $ 248,198, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 1,500. REVENUE §$ 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES AVAILABLE TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS THE FORM 990 FOR

THEIR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING. IF ANY QUESTIONS ARISE DURING THE REVIEW

PROCESS IT IS DISCUSSED WITH MANAGEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND EMPLOYEES ARE INSTRUCTED ON CONFLICT OF INTEREST
632212 08-25-16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2016)
41
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2016) Page 2 -
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557

POLICIES AND EACH RECEIVES A QUESTIONAIRE TO COMPLETE AND SIGN. IN

ADDITION, EVERYONE IN THE ORGANIZATION IS REVIEWED PERIODICALLY TO

DETERMINE IF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST HAS OCCURED. IF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST

EXISTS, THE AFFECTED MEMBER IS ASKED TO ABSTAIN FROM DECISION MAKING ON

RELATED ISSUES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE ORGANIZATION USES THE FOLLOWING TO ESTABLISH THE COMPENSATION OF THE

ORGANIZATION'S CEQ AND TOP MANAGEMENT OFFICIALS:

1)APPROVAL BY THE BOARDS COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

2)WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT (CEO)

3)FORM 990 OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

4 ) INDUSTRY SPECIFIC SALARY STUDIES

THIS WAS LAST DONE IN DECEMBER OF 2015.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

POLICY AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. THEIR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AVAILABLE ON THEIR WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

SPEAKER SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 51,000.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 51,000.
HONORARTA :

632212 08-25-16 s Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2016) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION 23-7380557
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 36,000,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAIL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 36,000.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT :

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 15,695,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0. .
TOTAL EXPENSES 15;695;

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 199,684.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 122,587.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 61,190,
TOTAL EXPENSES 383,461.

TEMPORARY HELP:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 5315
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 20.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 175,
TOTAL EXPENSES D510
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 491,666. -

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR.

632212 08-25-16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2016)
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Women’s Sports Foundation

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Women’s Sports Foundation,
which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Auditors and Consultants 655 Third Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10017
Serving the Health Care & Not for Profit Sectors (212)867-4000/Fax (212) 867-9810/ www.loebandtroper.com



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Women’s Sports Foundation as of December 31, 2016, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

Emphasis of Matter

As more fully described in Note 12, Women’s Sports Foundation restated its opening
unrestricted net assets to correct the outstanding balance of grants payable as of December 31,
2015. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter,

Losh & Tngpsr tLP

June 6, 2017

IE] LOEB & TROPER 11»



EXHIBIT A
WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2016

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,019,051
Investments (Note 3) 1,902,253
Contributions receivable (Note 4) 1,441,035
Accrued interest receivable 3,719
Prepaid expenses and other assets 159,815
Property and equipment - net (Note 5) 62,838

Total assets $ 5,588,711

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 83,442
Grants payable (Note 6) 288,115
Deferred rent (Note 9) 29,135

Total liabilities 400,692

Net assets (Exhibit B)

Unrestricted 1,641,107
Temporarily restricted (Note 7) 2,663,500
Permanently restricted (Note 8) 883,412
Total net assets 5,188,019
Total liabilities and net assets $ 5,588,711

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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EXHIBIT D
WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets (Exhibit B) § 1,250,747
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 10,313
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments 23,170
Decrease (increase) in assets
Contributions receivable (331,673)
Accrued interest receivable (3,719)
Prepaid expenses and other assets ~ ° 1,384
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (31,540)
Grants payable (176,000)
Deferred rent 26,601
Net cash provided by operating activities 769,283

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of investments ' (1,607,038)
Proceeds from sales of investments 858,553

Fixed asset acquisitions (52,503)

Net cash used by investing activities (800,988)

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (31,705)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 2,050,756
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year $ 2,019,051

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ENTITY

The Women’s Sports Foundation (the “Foundation”) is a leading authority on the participation of
women and girls in sports and is dedicated to creating leaders by ensuring girls safe and equitable
access to sports. The Foundation conducts national, evidence-based research, advocates for
equality, shapes public attitudes and policy about women’s sports to ensure equal opportunity,
cultivates leadership and builds support for grassroots organizations to promote active and healthy
lifestyles for underserved girls. The Foundation seeks to achieve gender equality and inclusivity
in physical activity and sport so that all can access the foundational benefits provided through
athletics on and off the field. Over the past 43 years, the Foundation has produced 45 research
studies, provided more than $80 million in cash and curriculum grants to organizations nationally
and served more than 1.8 million girls nationwide. The Foundation is exempt from federal income
tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Foundation is funded primarily by
contributions, grants and special events.

The following is a summary of programs provided by the Foundation:

® Participation - Over the past 43 years, the Foundation has provided more than $80 million
in cash and curriculum grants to organizations nationally and served more than 1.8 million
girls nationwide, with a focus on girls living in under-resourced communities. Through
the Foundation’s three signature participation programs, GoGirlGo! Education
curriculum, Sports 4 Life’s Program and Travel & Training Fund, the Foundation helps
sedentary girls to become more active, provides increased access for girls to participate in
quality youth developmental sports programs and helps elite athletes address financial
obstacles that can impede their ability to complete.

*  Education - The Foundation annually responds to thousands of requests for information
from female athletes, parents, coaches, the media and the general public, and distributes
educational information each year. Key to the Foundation’s public education efforts
includes the delivery of research-based facts and messages about the benefits of girls
playing sports, and being active and the higher health risks they encounter when they do
not.

-continued-



WOMEN'S SPORTS FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ENTITY (continued)

® Advocacy - The Foundation has been serving as the collective voice for girls and women
since its inception. The Foundation’s advocacy efforts focus on gender equity, access and
opportunity for undeserved girls and leadership through sport for all women so that they
can achieve their personal potential on the playing fields, in the classroom, in the
community and in the workplace. The Foundation’s annual blue ribbon conference of
advocacy experts, Sports Advocacy Network (“SAN”) works with policymakers,
collegiate level coaches, administrators, national governing bodies, as well as community
leaders. The Foundation is the founder of the annual National Girls and Women in Sport
Day (“NGWSD”) celebrating girls’ and women’s achievements in benefits from sport,
Now in its 31st year, NGWSD is celebrated every February on Capitol Hill, with
administration agencies and in all 50 states, with more than 400 local and school led events
to commemorate this day.

® Research - The Foundation conducts research on issues related to gender equality and the
benefit of sports/fitness for individuals of all abilities More than 40 research studies have
been conducted over the past four decades. The Foundation is considered the leading
expert and “go-t0” resource in this arena, working with thousands of national and local
organizations, from the public and private sectors, to fuel effective planning, advocacy
and programming,. Partners have included the National Women’s Law Center, The Aspen
Institute’s Project Play, Laureus Foundation, Center for Research on Physical Activity,
Sport & Health (“CRPASH”) housed at D’ Youville College, the University of Michigan,
among others. The Foundation’s latest report “Teen Sport in America: Health, Education,
Social Engagement and Diversity” examines youth sports and the intersection of risk and
protective factors that influence young people’s health behaviors, social outcomes and
educational achievement. The Foundation is also preparing to launch a new study funded
by Dick’s Sporting Goods Foundation, “Sports Participation and Positive Youth
Development.”

® Leadership - The Foundation’s Athlete Leadership Connection (*ALC”) is a day-long
conference designed to foster leadership in collegiate and champion athletes and to help
them successfully transition from active competition to their next professional career.
With action-driven panels and dynamic workshops led by business and sports
professionals, the Foundation is building on the leadership model already set in motion
through athletic participation. Candid Conversations, an extension of the ALC, reaches
hundreds of female student-athletes on college campuses around the country to empower
and educate them on how to harness the power of their sport for career success.
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DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting - The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting,

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents - Cash equivalents include certain investments in highly liquid
instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments - Investments are recorded at fair value. Investment securities, in general, are exposed
to various risks such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility risks. Due to the level of
risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in
the values of investment securities will occur in the near term, based on the markets’ fluctuations,
and that such changes could affect the amounts reported in the Foundation’s financial statements.

Contributions receivable - Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within
one year are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to
be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows.
The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the
years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the present value of the discount is
included in contribution revenue. Conditional promises to give are not included as support until
the conditions are substantially met.

Allowance for doubtful accounts - The Foundation determines whether an allowance for

uncollectibles should be provided for contributions receivable. Such estimates are based on

management’s assessment of the aged basis of its receivables, current economic conditions,

subsequent receipts and historical information. Contributions receivable are written off against the

allowance for doubtful accounts when all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted. No
» allowance for doubtful accounts was determined necessary as of December 31, 2016.

Fixed assets - Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Items with a cost of $1,000 or greater and an

estimated useful life of two years or greater are capitalized. Depreciation and amortization are
provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

-continued-
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Unrestricted net assets - Unrestricted net assets include funds having no restriction as to use or
purpose imposed by donors.

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are those
whose use by the Foundation has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.
Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the
Foundation in perpetuity.

Contributions and grants - Unconditional contributions and grants are reported at fair value at the
date the contribution or grant is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or
permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Functional allocation of expenses - The costs of providing the Foundation’s programs and other
activities have been summarized on a functional basis, Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

In-kind contributions - In-kind contributions, including services and merchandise, are recorded
at fair value at the date of donation. Donated services are recognized as revenue if the services
create or enhance nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Revenue
and expenses include donated rent of $4,562 and donated goods and services of $401,642.

Rent expense - Operating lease expense has been recorded on the straight-line basis over the life
of the lease. Deferred rent, when material, is recorded for the difference between the fixed payment
and the rent expense.

Grants payable - Grants payable are recorded as a liability and related expense when the Board of
Trustees approves the grant. Unless material, the Foundation does not discount commitments to
be paid later than one year to present value.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair Value Measurements

Fair Value Measurements establishes a framework for measuring fair value. The framework
provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable
inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below.
Level 1 inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that the Foundation has the ability to access. Level 2 inputs to the
valuation methodology include:

* Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
*  Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
¢ Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

e Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs to the valuation methodology are
unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. The asset or liability’s fair value
measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at December 31, 2016 as compared
to those used at December 31, 2015.

Equities - Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual
securities are traded.

Government obligations - Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which
the individual securities are traded or using pricing models maximizing the use of observable
inputs for similar securities. This includes basing value on yields currently available on
comparable securities of issuers with similar credit ratings. When quoted prices are not
available for identical or similar securities, the security is valued under a discounted cash flows
approach that maximizes observable inputs such as current yields of similar instruments but
includes adjustments for certain risks that may not be observable, such as credit and liquidity
risks or a broker quote if available.

-continued-
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Corporate bonds - Valued using pricing models maximizing the use of observable inputs for
similar securities. This includes basing value on yields currently available on comparable
securities of issuers with similar credit ratings. When quoted prices are not available for
identical or similar securities, the security is valued under a discounted cash flows approach
that maximizes observable inputs such as current yields of similar instruments but includes
adjustments for certain risks that may not be observable, such as credit and liquidity risks or a
broker quote if available.

Closed-ended funds - Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individual securities are traded.

Hedge funds portfolio - The investment is recorded at fair value based upon the cash
liquidation value,

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Foundation believes
its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments
could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

See Note 3 for the table which sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the assets at fair
value as of December 31, 2016.

Uncertainty in income taxes - The Foundation has determined that there are no material uncertain
tax positions that require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. Periods ending
December 31,2013 and subsequent remain subject to examination by applicable taxing authorities.

Subsequent events - Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 6, 2017, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

-continued-
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NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the assets at fair value as
of December 31, 2016:

Level 1 Level 2 Total
Equities
Domestic $_ 281.524 $_ 281.524
Fixed income
Government obligations $ 552,508 552,508
Corporate bonds 287.240 287,240
Total fixed income 839,748 839,748
Closed-end funds 565.624 565,624
Alternative investments
Hedge funds portfolio 11,482 11.482
Total investments reported
on the fair value hierarchy $___847,148 $__ 851,230 1,698,378
Cash and cash equivalents 203.875
Total investments $_1,902,253

Investment income (loss) for the year ended December 31, 2016 consisted of:

Interest and dividends $ 33,758
Realized gains 21,374
Unrealized losses (44,544)
Investment fees (13,021)
I PRXK)

Level 3 Gains and Losses

The interest in the private equity funds portfolio was sold during the year ended December 31,
2016.
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NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS (continued)

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the level 3 assets for the year
ended December 31, 2016:

Level 3
Beginning balance $ 71,852
Realized gains 42,243
Sales (114.095)
Ending balance -

NOTE 4 - CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Unconditional contributions receivable in more than one year are discounted to present value at
various annual rates ranging from 0.1% to 4%.

Due in 1 year § 550,236
Due in 2-5 years 900,806
Thereafter 45.000

1,496,042
Less discount to present value (55.007)

$_ 1,441,035

NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS

Estimated Useful

Lives
Equipment $ 159,057 3-7 years
Furniture and fixtures 26,142 7 years
Leasehold improvement 338.463 Fully depreciated
523,662
Less accumulated depreciation
and amortization (460,824)
$ 62.838
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NOTE 6 - GRANTS PAYABLE
Grants payable as of December 31, 2016 are payable as follows:
Due in 1 year $ 50,000
Due in 2-5 years 200,000

Thereafter 67,500

317,500
Less discount to present value (4%) (29.385)

§___ 288,115

NOTE 7 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Participation $ 822,920
Education 512,414
Advocacy 156,145
Research 66
Leadership 37,328
Time restrictions 1,134,627

$__ 2,663,500

During 2016, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the
following restricted purposes:

Participation § 392,760
Education 548,975
Advocacy 136,851
Leadership 178,103
Time restrictions 640,167

$__1,896.,856
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2016

NOTE 8 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS

General

The Foundation’s permanently restricted net assets consist of endowment fund assets to be held in
perpetuity. The income from the assets can be used to support the purpose of the Foundation’s
participation, education, advocacy, and leadership programs.

Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Foundation has interpreted the New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(“NYPMIFA”) as requiring the maintenance of the purchasing power of the endowment assets.
NYPMIFA moves away from the “historic dollar value” standard, and permits charities to apply a
spending policy to endowments based on certain specified standards of prudence. The Foundation
is governed by the NYPMIFA spending policy, which establishes a standard maximum prudent
spending limit of 7% of the average of its previous five years’ balance. As a result of this
interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value
of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the
permanent endowment, and (¢) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance
with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to
the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those
amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with the
standards of prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA.

The amounts appropriated for expenditure are based on the endowment spending rate. The
spending rate is approved by the Board as part of the Foundation’s operating budget. The
Foundation did not appropriate any funds for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Return Objectives, Strategies Employed and Spending Policy

The objective of the Foundation is to maintain the principal endowment funds at the original
amount designated by the donor while generating investment return to fund program objectives,
The investment policy to achieve this objective is to invest in fixed-income securities, equity
securities, and money market securities based on an asset allocation with the objective of capital
appreciation.

Investment income in relation to the endowment funds is recorded as temporarily restricted income
and released from restriction upon expenditure for the program for which the endowment fund
was established.
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NOTE 8 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS (continued)

Funds with Deficiencies

The Foundation has no funds with deficiencies.

11.

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund as of December 31, 2016

The endowment net asset composition is:

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Participation $ 36,062 $ 590,000 $ 626,062
Education 3,056 15,000 18,056
Advocacy 9,558 156,382 165,940
Leadership 5.320 122.030 127,350
Total $ 53,996 $ 883,412 $ 937,408
Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the Year Ended December 31, 2016
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ 51,921 $ 883412 $ 935333
Dividends and interest 17,027 17,027
Investment losses (9,324) (9,324)
Investment fees (5,628) (5.628)
Endowment net assets,
end of year 5 53,996 $___883.412 $___ 937,408
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NOTE 9 - LEASE COMMITMENTS

A. The County of Nassau, New York has provided the Foundation with use of facilities owned
by Nassau County for a period of twenty years (which expired in 2013). A rental agreement
on a portion of these facilities was extended through 2018. The arrangement is cancellable, at
any time, upon the mutual consent of Nassau County and the Foundation. In exchange for the
use of the facility, the Foundation has agreed to provide, as its resources and the annual
activities allow, promotional, developmental, interpretative and consulting services regarding
sports fitness and athletics programs and events, in Nassau County, and to help develop and
attract sports programs and sports organizations for the benefit of Nassau County, its residents
and economy. As a result, contributed rent has not been recorded in the accompanying
financial statements.

B. The Foundation entered into a noncancelable lease agreement for their office space in New
York City. The lease expires in March 2020. Rent is being expensed on the straight-line
method over the term of the lease,

In addition, the Foundation is obligated under various lease agreements for the use of
equipment through 2020.

Total rent expense in 2016 was $129,376 and deferred rent at December 31, 2016 was $29,135.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Office Space Equipment Total
2017 § 102,176 $ 22,508 $ 124,684
2018 104,731 22,508 127,239
2019 107,349 21,471 128,820
2020 17.965 15,948 33,913

$___332.221] $ 82,435 $__ 414,656
NOTE 10 - CONCENTRATIONS

Financial instruments which potentially subject the organization to a concentration of credit risk
are cash accounts with financial institutions in excess of FDIC insurance limits.
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NOTE 11 - PENSION PLAN

The Foundation have a defined contribution pension plan. The plan is non-contributory by the
employees. The Foundation makes discretionary contributions to the plan. Employees are 100%
vested into the plan after two years of services. The Foundation offers its employees a voluntary
tax deferred annuity plan under Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Foundation
does not make contributions to this plan. Pension expense for year ended December 31, 2016 was
$20,328.

NOTE 12 - RESTATEMENT

On October 9, 2012, the Foundation made a grant to an unrelated organization for $500,000. The
grant was not recorded as a payable in the year granted. The Foundation is restating their opening
unrestricted net assets to properly reflect the liability of $320,615 as of December 31, 2015.

NOTE 13 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

e The Foundation received a speaker’s fee of $25,000 from an unrelated organization that was
subsequently paid to a corporation owned by a Board member for services rendered by that
Board member to the Foundation.

e The Foundation annually appoints a sport figure as the Board President. The Foundation
provides the President a $36,000 annual stipend for speaking, travel and other related services
while promoting the Foundation.



